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February 4, 2016

TO: New York State Senate
Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: Records Request/FOIL: Annual Reports of the Senate Committee on Investigations
and Government Operations — 2011, 2013, 2014, 2015

The Senate’s webpage for the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations,
http://W\WV.nysenate.gow’committees/investigations—and—Qovermnent—operations, posts the
Committee’s Annual Report for 2012. However, I do not see any of the Committee’s prior or
subsequent Annual Reports. Have there been none?

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV, “Freedom of Information”, request is made for the links to such Annual
Reports of the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations as have been posted
and, in any event, for the Annual Reports for 2011, 2013, 2014, and 2015.

Thank you.

Stona ) &

cc: Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations
Chairman Andrew Lanza/
Deputy Majority Leader for Government Oversight & Accountability
Ranking Member Brad Hoylman




